From: Angela Lyddan

To: Angela Lyddan
Subject: FW: CDAA News and Updates Digest for Wednesday November 18, 2020
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 4:12:00 AM

From: California District Attorneys Association <DoNotReply@ConnectedCommunity.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 3:13 AM

To: Angela Lyddan <AlLyddan@contracostada.org>

Subject: CDAA News and Updates Digest for Wednesday November 18, 2020

California District Attorneys Association

CDAA News and Updates

Post New Message Online Post New Message

Discussions

started 17 hours ago, Suzanne Hunter (O replies)

NEW!! AB 2542 Racial Justice Act Distance Learning
1. NEW Answering the Call-Avoiding Bias in... Suzanne Hunter

— tq Srouin Reply to Group Reply to Sender
Online

Nov 18, 2020 12:48 PM
Suzanne Hunter

NEW


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=104A74815AA144B1B2BBBD0B04A81B55-ANGELA LYDD
mailto:alyddan@yahoo.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsidebars.cdaa.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7Calyddan%40contracostada.org%7C92f9ce4a72834cc1517808d88c7c0292%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637413811529449684%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SmLwSGqdgQQSYcv5o8wUMkAa3OYm0NdR3uu8cgQfwTU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsidebars.cdaa.org%2Fcommunities%2Fcommunity-home%2Fdigestviewer%3Ftab%3Ddigestviewer%26CommunityKey%3Dc6fdaf5b-e530-4f77-8f1c-7f1c885d90f9&data=04%7C01%7Calyddan%40contracostada.org%7C92f9ce4a72834cc1517808d88c7c0292%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637413811529449684%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=etXzAQE2Fx5AuI53SFfDlfI1ryGCWSOzi2j7bqzxjEI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsidebars.cdaa.org%2Fparticipate%2Fpostmessage%3FGroupId%3D319&data=04%7C01%7Calyddan%40contracostada.org%7C92f9ce4a72834cc1517808d88c7c0292%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637413811529459640%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=CjYXWRTFt9R8ncVj0N4MGBS%2BImT%2BOy%2BUYY5yhjuYMyU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CDAA-cdaanewsandupdates@ConnectedCommunity.org
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsidebars.cdaa.org%2Fnetwork%2Fmembers%2Fprofile%3FUserKey%3D858ac03c-6914-453f-b9f2-959276b55750&data=04%7C01%7Calyddan%40contracostada.org%7C92f9ce4a72834cc1517808d88c7c0292%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637413811529459640%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=WCmLaS%2F382x6a5I6MdKxqbvJ4h7GNRRJ%2B%2FGmgBeM4%2F4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsidebars.cdaa.org%2Fcommunities%2Fcommunity-home%2Fdigestviewer%2Fviewthread%3FMessageKey%3D1575b284-94bf-424c-8041-84c80a6dbe2c%26CommunityKey%3Dc6fdaf5b-e530-4f77-8f1c-7f1c885d90f9%26tab%3Ddigestviewer%23bm1575b284-94bf-424c-8041-84c80a6dbe2c&data=04%7C01%7Calyddan%40contracostada.org%7C92f9ce4a72834cc1517808d88c7c0292%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637413811529469600%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=EwI51km6pREzx%2BDrTW7%2Fm8lbFAv6LLMi4qUrUmz6JCs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsidebars.cdaa.org%2Fcommunities%2Fcommunity-home%2Fdigestviewer%2Fviewthread%3FMessageKey%3D1575b284-94bf-424c-8041-84c80a6dbe2c%26CommunityKey%3Dc6fdaf5b-e530-4f77-8f1c-7f1c885d90f9%26tab%3Ddigestviewer%23bm1575b284-94bf-424c-8041-84c80a6dbe2c&data=04%7C01%7Calyddan%40contracostada.org%7C92f9ce4a72834cc1517808d88c7c0292%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637413811529479557%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=hSETEX1ZjNiEOvym76gRpwQXdwhQSegWwFzGcFX3f3k%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsidebars.cdaa.org%2Fcommunities%2Fall-discussions%2Fpostreply%3FMessageKey%3D1575b284-94bf-424c-8041-84c80a6dbe2c%26ListKey%3Ddad836ec-c555-4af7-b967-c7ec73b26e49&data=04%7C01%7Calyddan%40contracostada.org%7C92f9ce4a72834cc1517808d88c7c0292%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637413811529479557%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=kcqZhZZub6DLbnztVJeT6eaY%2FAsfMVrJ80DHEymHwbs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsidebars.cdaa.org%2Fcommunities%2Fall-discussions%2Fpostreply%3FMessageKey%3D1575b284-94bf-424c-8041-84c80a6dbe2c%26ListKey%3Ddad836ec-c555-4af7-b967-c7ec73b26e49&data=04%7C01%7Calyddan%40contracostada.org%7C92f9ce4a72834cc1517808d88c7c0292%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637413811529479557%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=kcqZhZZub6DLbnztVJeT6eaY%2FAsfMVrJ80DHEymHwbs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CDAA_cdaanewsandupdates_1575b284-94bf-424c-8041-84c80a6dbe2c@ConnectedCommunity.org?subject=Re:%20NEW!!%20AB%202542%20Racial%20Justice%20Act%20Distance%20Learning
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsidebars.cdaa.org%2Fcommunities%2Fall-discussions%2Fpostreply%3FMessageKey%3D1575b284-94bf-424c-8041-84c80a6dbe2c%26ListKey%3Ddad836ec-c555-4af7-b967-c7ec73b26e49%26SenderKey%3D858ac03c-6914-453f-b9f2-959276b55750&data=04%7C01%7Calyddan%40contracostada.org%7C92f9ce4a72834cc1517808d88c7c0292%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637413811529479557%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=EMuCYpf8NCqkk%2BEGe9EhvmF2daE0LqO0VoBOLeaSpFo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsidebars.cdaa.org%2Fnetwork%2Fmembers%2Fprofile%3FUserKey%3D858ac03c-6914-453f-b9f2-959276b55750&data=04%7C01%7Calyddan%40contracostada.org%7C92f9ce4a72834cc1517808d88c7c0292%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637413811529489508%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dGfEUGNnaQ1KqleVa1hlyr4Y1eoQehNOE0nz038gCB4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsidebars.cdaa.org%2Fnetwork%2Fmembers%2Fprofile%3FUserKey%3D858ac03c-6914-453f-b9f2-959276b55750&data=04%7C01%7Calyddan%40contracostada.org%7C92f9ce4a72834cc1517808d88c7c0292%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637413811529489508%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dGfEUGNnaQ1KqleVa1hlyr4Y1eoQehNOE0nz038gCB4%3D&reserved=0

Answering the Call-Avoiding Bias In
Prosecution
December 18, 2020 « 10:00 a.m. -
12:00 noon

This two-hour session will introduce prosecutors to AB 2542, discussing its parameters,
the remedies available for violations, best practices for compliance, and the mechanics
involved in proving or disproving discriminatory conduct. In addition, a panel discussion
will address questions and ideas for implementation in the varied settings of California
prosecutors' offices. Attendees will be encouraged to ask questions throughout the
presentation and participate during the planned Q & A segment.

Join knowledgeable panelists for the training and discussion! Tuition is only $25!
Space is limited, though, so register soon by clicking HERE.

Suzanne Hunter

Director of Grant Training

California District Attorneys Association
(916) 443-2017

shunter@cdaa.org
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